
 

 
 
 

 
Agenda 
Licensing Sub Committee 1 
 

Thursday, 7 September 2023 at 10.00 am 
At Committee Room 2 - Sandwell Council House, Oldbury 

 
This agenda gives notice of items to be considered in private as 

required by Regulations 5 (4) and (5) of The Local Authorities (Executive 
Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) 

Regulations 2012. 
 

1   Apologies for Absence 
 
Members to declare any interests in matters to be 
discussed at the meeting. 
 

5 - 6 

2   Declarations of Interest 
 
Members to declare any interests in matters to be 
discussed at the meeting. 
 

7 - 8 

3   Application for the grant of a New Premises 
Licence at William Off Licence and 
Convenience Store, 19 William Road, 
Smethwick, B67 6LN 
 

9 - 46 

 
 
 
 
Shokat Lal 
Chief Executive 
Sandwell Council House 
Freeth Street 

Public Document Pack

Page 1



 

Oldbury 
West Midlands 
 
Distribution 
Councillor J Giles (Chair) 
Councillors N Singh and Wilkes 
 
Contact: democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk 
 
 

Page 2

mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk


 

 
Information about meetings in Sandwell 
 

 
 

If you are attending the meeting and require assistance to 
access the venue, please contact Democratic Services 
(democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk). 
 

 
 

If the fire alarm sounds, please follow the instructions of the 
officers present and leave the building by the nearest exit. 
 

 
 

Only people invited to speak at a meeting may do so.  
Everyone at the meeting is expected to be respectful and listen 
to the discussion. 

 
 

Agendas with reports with exempt information should be 
treated as private and confidential.  It is your responsibility to 
ensure that any such reports are kept secure.  After the 
meeting confidential papers should be disposed of in a secure 
way. 
 

 
 

This meeting may be recorded and broadcast on the Internet.  
If this is the case, it will be confirmed at the meeting and 
further information will be provided.  
 
 

 
 

You are allowed to use devices for the purposes of recording 
or reporting during the public session of the meeting.  When 
using your devices they must not disrupt the meeting – please 
ensure they are set to silent. 
 

 
 

Members who cannot attend the meeting should submit 
apologies by contacting Democratic Services 
(democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk) 
 

Page 3

mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk
mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk


 

 

All agenda, reports, minutes for Sandwell Council’s meetings, 
councillor details and more are available from our website 

 

Page 4

https://sandwell.moderngov.co.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1


Licensing Sub Committee 1

Apologies for Absence 

To receive any apologies for absence from the members of the Committee.

Page 5

Agenda Item 1



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub Committee 1

Declarations of Interests 

Members to declare any interests in matters to be discussed at the meeting. 

Page 7

Agenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Report to Licensing Sub Committee 1 

7 September 2023 

Subject: Application for the grant of a New Premises 
Licence at William Off Licence and Convenience 
Store, 19 William Road, Smethwick, B67 6LN 

Director: Director – Borough Economy – Alice Davey 

Contact Officer: Geeta Bangerh 
Licensing Officer 
licensing_team@sandwell.gov.uk 

1. Recommendations

1. To consider the application for the grant of a new premises licence
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of William
Off Licence and Convenience Store, 19 William Road, Smethwick,
B67 6LN.

2. Each application must be considered on its merits taking into
account the evidence presented at the hearing, and the Guidance
issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the
Council’s Licensing Policy.  The options that can be considered
once evidence has been heard are detailed at section 5.

2. Reasons for Recommendations

2.1 The Licensing Sub Committee is asked to make a decision on the 
application based on any evidence presented at the hearing taking into 
account the Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 

2003 and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy and to give 
reasons for their decision. 

Page 9

Agenda Item 3



 

2.2  To consider an application for the grant of a new premises licence in 

respect of William Off Licence and Convenience Store, 19 William Road, 

Smethwick, B67 6LN, following receipt of representations from local residents 

objecting to the grant of the application due to Public Safety, The Prevention of 

Public Nuisance and The Protection of Children from Harm. 

 
3. How does this deliver objectives of the Corporate Plan? 
 

 

A strong and inclusive economy 
Investing in people and jobs.  Licensed premises provide 
employment in the Borough and help to support the 
Borough’s economy. 
 
It is the Authority’s aim to offer a wide choice of high quality 
and well managed entertainment and cultural venues within 
a safe, orderly and attractive environment; valued by those 
who live here, work here and come to visit.  We want to 
ensure that businesses operate responsibly and safely so 
that our residents live in decent neighbourhoods and have a 
good quality of life. 

 
4. Context and Key Issues 
 
4.1 Under the Licensing Act 2003, a responsible authority or any other 

person may make representations in respect of the application which 
must be relevant to one or more of the four licensing objectives, namely: 

o The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
o Public Safety 
o The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
o The Protection of Children from Harm 

 
4.2 Representations has been received from local residents. Copies of the 

representations are attached at Appendix 4. 
 
 

CURRENT POSITION  
 

4.3 An application has been made by Mr Gourav Rai for the grant of a new 
premises licence.  
 

4.4 A copy of the full application and plan is attached at Appendix 1. 

Page 10



 

 

4.5 The application is for Supply of alcohol (Off the premises) Monday –
Sunday 07:00 – 23:00.  

 
4.6 The proposed hours the premises will be open to the public is Monday –

Sunday 07:00 – 23:00.  
 
4.7  Operating Schedule/Proposed Conditions 

 
General 

No alcohol or tobacco will ever be purchased from sellers calling at 
the premise. Exceptions to the condition would be purchases made 
from authorised representatives who have made prior 
appointments to visit the store. 

 
All alcohol and tobacco products sold at the premises shall have 
the relevant UK duty paid. 

 
Foreign tobacco, which does not comply with relevant UK 

legislation, shall not be stored and/or sold at the premise. 

If any spirits purchased for or on behalf of the business have UK 

Duty Stamps that do not fluoresce under ultra-violet light, or are 

otherwise suspicious, the licensee and/or designated premises 

supervisor shall notify the supplier to Trading Standards and 

HMRC as soon as possible. 

 

If any tobacco products purchased for or on behalf of the business 
have UK Duty Paid fiscal mark or are otherwise suspicious, the 
licensee and/or designated premises supervisor shall notify the 
supplier to Sandwell Council, Trading Standards and HMRC as 
soon as possible. 

 

The prevention of crime and disorder 

The CCTV system must be installed and operate internally to cover 
all areas that licensable activities take place and where alcohol is 
displayed within any public area. 

 
The CCTV unit shall be positioned in a secure part of the licensed 
premise. Access to the system should be allowed immediately to 
the Police upon request. 

Page 11



 

 
A competent trained person in the use of and operation of the 
CCTV will be in attendance at the premises at all times that 
licensable activities take place and be able to fully operate the 
CCTV system to be able to down load in a recognised format any 
information requested by the all the responsible authorities, 
immediately on request. 

 
The CCTV system clock should be set correctly and maintained 
(taking account of GMT and BST). 

 

A facility will be available for the Police to remove from the CCTV 
system a copy of any material relevant to any ongoing Police 
investigation. 

 
All CCTV images will be retained for a period of not less than 31 
days. 

 
An incident register of all occurrences and ejections from the 
premises will be maintained at the premises and all details of 
public order offences will be recorded. 

 
All persons involved in the sale of alcohol will receive initial and 
subsequent 6 monthly refresher training by the Designated 
Premises Supervisor or an appropriately accredited training 
provider with regards to the law in relation to the sale of alcohol. 
This will be recorded in a staff training register and will include, 
signature of the member of staff, the DPS or an appropriately 
accredited training provider together with the date. 

 
All Records shall be retained at the premises for a period of no 
less than 12 months and made available to responsible authorities 
on request. 
  

 

Public Safety 

A risk Assessment will be in place and updated annually. 

 

The prevention of public nuisance  

Prominent signs will be displayed requesting customers to have 
regard f or local residents when leaving the premises. 

Page 12



 

 
Adequate bins are available for customers to dispose of litter. 
  

 

The Protection of children from harm 

We will operate CHALLENGE 25. 

Notices to be displayed prominently including the following 

locations-on or near the entrance to the premises, where alcohol is 

being offered for sale on general display and near the checkout.  

The notices will state “UNDER 25? PLEASE BE PREPARED TO 

SHOW PROOF OF AGE WHEN BUYING AGE RESTRICTED 

PRODUCTS” 

A notice stating it is an offence to buy alcohol for persons under 

the age of eighteen to be displayed on or near the door to the 

premises. 

 

 
4.8 A location map of the premises is attached at Appendix 3. 
 
 
4.9 Consultation (customers and other stakeholders) 

 
A notice has been published in a local paper and a public notice has 
been displayed at the premises outlining the application and inviting 
comments/representations to be sent to the Licensing Authority, detailing 
a closing date for these to be received.  Details of the application were 
also published on the Council’s website. 
 

 
5. Alternative Options 
 
5.1 The options available to the Licensing Sub-Committee having 

considered all the relevant information are as follows:  

• to grant the licence subject to conditions consistent with the 

operating schedule accompanying the application, and any 

mandatory conditions which must be included in the licence 

• to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable 

activities to which the application relates; 

Page 13



 

• to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises 

supervisor; 

• to reject the application 
 

5.2 Conditions may be altered or omitted, or any new condition added. 
 

5.3 Additional conditions or restrictions to licensable activities and/or times 
should only be imposed if considered appropriate for the promotion of 
the licensing objectives.  If other law already places certain statutory 
responsibilities on a premise, it would not be appropriate to impose 
similar duties. 

 

5.4 Members of the Sub Committee should be advised that the applicant, or 
any other person who made relevant representations in relation to the 
application, may appeal against the decision made to the Magistrates’ 
Court within 21 days of the date on which they were notified. 

 
 
6. Implications 
 

Resources: There are no direct strategic resource implications 
associated with this application. 
 
In respect of premises licence applications, we do not 
foresee any issues in respect of sustainability of 
proposals. 
 
The application relates to a privately owned property. 

Legal and 
Governance: 

Members of the Licensing Sub Committee when 
making their decision on the application must take into 
account the four licensing objectives, the Guidance 
issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 
and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy.  
The applicant and those who have made relevant 
representations have the right to appeal the decision 
made by the Licensing Sub Committee to the 
Magistrates Court, so the Committee are asked to 
give reasons for their decision wherever possible. 
 
Members of the Sub-Committee should not allow 
themselves to predetermine the application or to be 

Page 14



 

prejudiced in favour or opposed to the applicant 
and/or the licence holder and shall only determine the 
application having had an opportunity to consider all 
relevant facts. 

Risk: The Police are a statutory consultee for all Licensing 
Act 2003 applications.  Prevention of Crime and 
Disorder is one of the four licensing objectives and 
applicants have to demonstrate how they will achieve 
this objective by volunteering measures in the 
operating schedule submitted with the Licence 
application. 
 
The Police have not made a representation to this 
application. 
 
Whilst full details of the application and any 
representations have been shared with the committee 
members, only information that is in the public domain 
has been made available for the reports that have 
been made public online, in line with data protection 
protocols. 

Equality: The Equality Act 2010 legally protects people from 
discrimination in the workplace and in wider society. 
 
The operators of this premises are responsible for 
complying with all relevant legislation. 

Health and 
Wellbeing: 

This is not applicable to applications for premises 
licences submitted under the Licensing Act 2003. 

Social Value This is not applicable to applications for premises 
licences submitted under the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
 
 
7. Appendices 
 

• Appendix 1 – Application Form 

• Appendix 2 – Consent form  

• Appendix 3 – Location Plan   

• Appendix 4 – Representations  
 
 

Page 15



 

8. Background Papers 
 

• Sandwell Metropolitan Borough Council Licensing Policy 

• Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

• The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 
 

Page 16



Appllcarlml for a pmDIW' lia:ott co be �n� 

cndn- t1tt U�n; M-t lOOJ 

&-.$Mc com�!-��� plea.� n:nd lht � mm:s Cl t.� c-nl.l o( :.'i.l :arm if ,w ;n: 
«impk:m_; tl:i; fo.m ey tl!nd �d&$C' "-ri.t �ly in blod cap�, In :i.j1 "-XS ttlSOfC ::W Y= 
Alt.W.-C.S m:: 1r.:.m fht oo,;c-; a;,d ""Tiltdl ID f>u.;k � ��-a:d� sr..:cc. i� ;,t"<:�C.'l.--y. 

11\\CGOURAV RAJ •.,,. -.. • •• • •••It " II••,..,,..,.,. ,. • "' •-- • 

I�T n.::MW <d llfpii.."".lllJJ 
opp� tor • pr.to� lictott udtt l«bOn 17 of tb-c U�� Act 2003 rw the prL'CZ!i:.o 
�bed bl Pllrl t t?dcm· f tln- prtlZliSeS) 11nd u� arc- maJdnt dlk 11ppliN1tio«i to you u du: 
�lf\"3nt �:; auUaociry tn att01"l1aii«� �on 12 c.ftbc' �int At1 2oro 

Panl-Pn-znis<$d� 

I Pll"'itel ildd.�) or pt'Cffll:S:. o:, irnonc. � sun-cy mJI? �fttt«• (JI d..�tire 
J � Off Licence & CoftY9flloffCo Slona 

19 Wllllam Road. �k 86,. 61..N 

:u 

!,.i � DmOO other i:hJ.n an mdlvidual • 

CJ 

Cl .i ilm?:ea c:om� hn:r� 112t>!!l� 
r,s.�� 
:n :s � («� tti.,n llmi%..-d 
lw,m\)l 

tl e:i;::. ��IA:)OTl or 

n· other ( f<i=' �;iie a � ror;:n':moo 

• mcnenhal duh

0 �..t COfflDlC:� � � 

0 � omr.plec �'"'Coon tB) 

0 �._� oom-;,l::0 ��(81 

D plr.lllW cnmptf'te �M (B 1 

0 �I� C<.erJ.,...-c 5-.."rootl I Bi 

Appendix 1 - Application form

Page 17



d\ a dn.-i,y 

e) ths: p;oprit'...x o{ ;c, edOO!bon.u s�l!Si'.mm!

ll '!lez.'lh «�;IC-� biN°,

i:., :. �..o� � ho IS ttf,J$1at:d t."T\Gei �. :! uf ::X' 
c.:ae �-us Act �(('(cl�) in�� of.1.i
,-�--M,-.,t lio-.p,:a\ in •.;.. .cl<;-; 

.;. !l � woo is r��;� ur..cb- f..h.lp.,:t "2 ol 
?:Ii:': ! o�·tb: H�!tn ,.,..! ¼"IC:� ,a.� -\ct :.ilOS 
wilhin t!,t! ·o�"ias 1>f .b.l.:. P:.z. I ln t..� 
ind.:ritnl1cnl ��l.:J. i:, C:.ii:lsnd 

'lJ ilic �!£:c-f v!fir:� of r,,.1ik o' Ar,-,:.;:,: i(lr�e: ·:-. 

i-n�i:..nd � •.1,i,b 

D �lu� coitljilcte i�,1;c.a fB 1 

U p:� �om'!>!c;( �i<>• ( B 

0 p�::.3.\-: -�c.:: >on.1i(11'1 (3 

� f; ,oo ::re "-;'?IYlnc .u e !)tt"'..oc d•�::�,..; l!l l.lJ tr' (c, j)l�.r.,;:: wnflrr.11.b:: i1u.in� �o to�'!':'! 
t,·,.., !:-el.r,'-· ·, 

: :.::i ("t'ITT\ .r-� .FJ ,,.. �1POC,!n;: I I c:;.., "" 1,. r,.,·:-,,••., wm-. · •<1\0he:-. tit u.-.c cl J\e 
�t'tllJl-r.l i,;,r t«�ma'b� ,ai\ 11�. rtt 
l :a::: -;r-l)j!llt !he:- .:p�, :l.-on ::,u.�w tu ,;

\:.!l\!.l,f) I U:,..."1.w,;; CT 
J 116.'.K>n <:L--ciW')'.CG b:, v,r.u,.: _..· r!c.r Maj�s �:O)�·.·c 

l 

>-1r.sl a.:u:s� 
C.ourn 

--'--

n 

0 

l e:n 18 r� 1:1:d oc m� £8! rl� t:d. yei
-- -----------------�

{ ---n: -ti--.J.r .... tin: 
:lddn.-::� i! (!:..(!� L"-= 
pt tm i '-Ct .oarc-.., 

�----r-------

ln}tnDC' COOL:d tt'ltptlane Dumber 
r-- -----------
l E Gltul sddra:. 

,� ..... 11 
---� 

□
£J c>mtr ,rut ,i.:-r

cai:mpl.:-, Re.,. 

Page 18



Sunume

_________

- — L—-
- —

Dzttoftñr.h
rS

prtnzte 1
-- I

fltntime ct2d icIcpb&c OC211Cr

I-. 1 rddrn,

Th OflWR \I’PUUANTS

flc#nc p-nzdc nmt rttiterrd uddrrss of appt.nnl iv Ml When ,pprcpn.:e pin!.tns rvgkctcred utmber. Is the an of. ptruwnüp cr othcr jnhit cnWft (other than gb’4 cnrp-orat:, pkasrgi-.rthc nswcnd ,ddrtcs ef t1rh part crnsyrgvd.

-

-

tfrrp’i iAatp)iJtU-)t t’eiZir r-aTtTVup. conpZ truxoqr.r.ted awr,nn etc

Tccihanc :a,,r,n

P*rt 3 Opcnting Sd*3uk

Page 19



1: YLfl t•!T r:rsi iCf’Cf ASAP

I ‘tr.r ‘rcç-tf-, t’1 i2cZ’e tt:ji UCc(C ‘ce
Th-IS an empty remMjt. wHrc to open a

f ctore .:inq other proH:;tt avalhthc’

;t ,-‘t xt K’ tkr prTrie £
or IfliLr crr iw,, ?wc pc-ctrd ,, aevn,

;v’c Hctcsit,;.kt dc ‘e mEtal to ccn cm from fr

‘.te4cw I an 74 ,j cS4tJi 2 IktrSa:ACT 2O)5

?flftcajzj.d ro:ritrr-fl{..,c. ra4 u. Jt u2

:4 ‘ii Iickn ‘r. J1i it ‘ckkA; C
•i.i4nbTv tjy,m E

C! rc(4x ;zcm4n. fl1=.’x (: C

,,r ,HrJ4pf;1cn’-fl. !T rr 5 E C
rcr.ciiw; ;f’’y. t’! &A F

r?flIaCjc.JctJtakjflz.t 1! rn&’C(i

‘cthn ‘eLI:)sI: —

Page 20



0

_____

c,. brix n
hi .11 cm-n .i ‘!

Page 21



4
4

-I

: t q

tJ

3

F

ci

Page 22



B

Flints !
Ij !4nc9 4nntcd -Pick C

-__

I

_

tic

I

TLr th!rhtfjrt-g s

F:; I I fl
‘frflt hMthmo lUsts frtjL_4_—_tai rdcr*,5 tç,s<

‘SCtflØtc6.ci,

IF
j

—

Page 23



I
C

Page 24



NiiLihiIni2wvr “rnZ$jentntz
-

-tiktji1z Ln&n,rc -r

r$nw itk p’c rrjd ujdzj.’e vr U

Ri. Sttt Fm th
- fl1

k!.-

NnR PmI’c

____

fJ1njio crwreaijtsjtrm fP!jp1ec çtho..
taJ

note 6

D

et wrntlmg

-—

-vtrftap fp
I

- P

Page 25



IL
,.

Page 26



‘4
-

Page 27



I.
.

a

1c
1

V
jtJ

t.I

•
E

LitJH
JL

_

Page 28



H

j cvthtz 01; thzibr

CO 5t

:E1:” plcastrtj

rA “‘nr I
su4r-

________________

,ri

nc,’c 5

c-I.

[--1

I
*-lnce rk,r.

Page 29



0 5
r

.Z
Z

!

Page 30



Sc()1)ly nr 1kt)hol 
Sl.lnQJ:'d �' �id 
U:ni�{iJl�rc:A 
g,��7) 

�-. I �ta:" 1 Finiro

wm s�s""'* .,� 
��sam��a -J?!G::£ Jid; {p)QS: � 
��notcS) 

.
On th-: 

u 
I �ise, 

0:-1� 
,� prcmi<� 

I 

ikii."i To I 

Mon 07r00 Z,,00 
1 

�i:m 10"' 2PJSSIII w1rtu•T ''!I l!s: -rM'>IN !.?! 11�l l:>l-.� 

.. 

�ed 

j� 

fr, 

�zt 

�I.Cl 

-

01:00 

�:W
I

! -
tniOO XJtOO - -

- --

07%00 :l3,o(l ·-
1 

01;00 I� 

I �� j_%S:00 

m:oo Z3COO -
l l 

:-,::id pnc!.!11C.: � ;I) 

�21111�rti ti,aiJ� "-llux ,.!lR imc!! 1!1 SC!: 1b, i:itml!Q 
(cc:, m• ?tt� ot � at �ifi�agt I!!!� t2 Q2H i!}Jg,1 ill !ht
!5!!i..1tte \ffl 0, lc[L t!1ns IQl pi� t+.� �IJ'ld:m.."T :'I01� 6) 

!,alt � lWDe a.vd drtarlc of tflr i:lulhidUAI .. imm yoo �iJb io spt.tUy ® Ull' lkeoC'f u
�,�tcd pn:m� .-us-' fpJ.r (l"kasc !tt tkd:anMD tboat dkt-ntnk�t tn .-ors. ht 1Lc
c.b«kli,i. ■t tht cad of Cbt form}: 

, ,� . .;: 

l Gou
n:v 

Ral

D:l� of birth 
--

\,ic�

\ 

lwtm<-r-

PcnuuxJ l�"\.' nr.moe(:! �'ZJj TBA 

Page 31



flcast S i. 4<.ui cotrizwnt stbtttec 5?bn 2n:rt,n-tt cc3ar1ns t:r t ti uct r,ftb prcst U,: ct to c,ncer iu rtpcc 1Jigdxrn 75C :b! :•?1• a
}NUN

Han prtmi.s rv
opc to tht r,ublk

;u;flrc rc’2

1 Dr. :r1 Fc,

tTar ol,ao

St3Vfl nFS&m :rd t#cc
-

tçx zzac

:f) flQo

:ifknc,wn)
r:nrharn City Council

mm

-

OENi 2:

I
-- ;-. -.

_____________

-1 r7caflIria--. cum
- Z300 1im flfl ;c Icr.j

‘ r:o 21’OO!

Page 32



*r r
(iQO 23

No cc or tczco w; c:ver S’ urchand from wHen caL:at the premise. Exc:: to would be purcl-zasnmade from apthvrltwt roe’r’,-,t,c,t who have mode ptocppCintmOnts h? visit th trr.
All alcohol and tobacco products sold at the prornisas shalL havethe relevant 131< duty patd.
Foreign tobacco, which does not comply with relevant UKlegislation, shall not i: i’trcc and’or sold t tho prvmisc.- W a sçiHft pui2d1 for or ,it’ bO at the 0ta hove UKDuty Stamps that do not fluQrer3cv undsi ultra-vloiat light, or areotherwise *uspicious, the :icenstr: nd!or dcsIgnatoa prciniseasupervisor shall notify the cupplier to Trading Standards andNMRC as Snon a ocslbIc.

It any tobacco products purchased for or on behalf of tile• Dusiness does. not have IlK Duty Paid fiscal mark or Dre otherwhwI suspicious, tF licensee andor dosfgnated premises supervisorshall notify the supplier to Trading Standards and I4MRC as soonas poasi6ie.
Protecting Children from H2rrn

Ojfleprevt-&fian otcrL’. ..d
-

1. Thn CCTV cytir mast bu ir.t:i:Ld and operate Internaily tocover al areas zha Ilcen.able actvtties tao piace ncwhere alcohol is :t’td within rny public area.2 The CCIV unit flail be E° tonec In a tecurq park ot thelicensed premise. Access to the syttern should be allowedImmediately to tPcs Police rpn ttct4CSt.3. A cmqetsM trained porson in the tiiw of and opention of thefDCTV wilt he in attcnclance at the premises at all times thaticencable activities take plate and be able to fully operatethe CCTV system to be able to down land in a recognisedformat any information requested by ttw All RESPONSIBLEAUTHORmEsirnmedlat&yonrequewt

______

Page 33



4. The CCTV syctam clock houJd be tot correctly and
rn3!nta2n.d takIrig account of G7T and BSfl.

5. A t.cBjt will be available eoi ALL RESPONSIBLE
AUTHORITIES remove from the CCTV ytn a copy of
‘irty mtednt relevnm to any CWO.n investigation

00 CU1.

EL All CC]’! A be ,ctziined a in3Uod of t;ot lmc th7n

7. Asi incdet register otafl or cur:nce. -r C’jcCt.o:t frnnt the
prernsvi. wi be nrrtaineö at LE,e prvrnhos and. details of
nollc orner affences w;:

8. All persons ix;volvvU in the salu iLcuhoi will re ?IYe

and r.utncquent 6 montbiy r!r- trainins by
Ortaterl Pz-omsea Suporv;sor an opraprate;y
accredtted tr&n!nq DrovLder vnth cgrds to the aw :

n to tho 5ale o ts wii b recordvd in n
trann regitter and wlI ntsd slgnaturv at thy member at
xtMf, the C)PS or en appt-upriate:y accreatcd traIning provider
tsqncr with the date.

AU Records . be retained at the prt,mie for a period of no
Icit than 12 months nnd mad, avtilnb(e te retc.onsibte nñhortiec.
on request

A Risk inezament will be in pbct and updated annually

dThepc. rtjbhcftuhncc

____-— _________

-

I PROMINFNT SIGNS WILL BE DISPLAYED
. CU rSTNc

CUSTOMERS TO HAVE R FOR LOCAL RESIDENTS WHEN
LEAVING THE rv-(Lr413C3
ADEQUATE BINS ARE AVAILABLE FO CUSTOMERS TO DiSPOSE
OF LITTER

L
e fl, rot.nian ntcba4ini from b.rrn

Page 34



We Will operatn CHALLENGE 25
NcUce% to be di&pzayud prominently including t”ic following
toaton —On or rrnar the entricc to the &cchoT
is 5eir offered for sale en 9Unoral display atô ntar the
checkout Tne notIcq will state “UNDER 257 PEA3L BE

OF AGE W2j SUVJNO
TC:CTE PRODUCTS”

A n3tjcc Stating n offence to acvhol ot pcrss Ufldtrthe 9C 01 eighle-cjn to b :;-. oi near tho c- t the
C- ft 20

-—-— ---

.:---[.-- --- --C.’

t hc’ctj&;

k’3cas rtck rC Iadw’2n )re&r,c,::

•

•

• hnc SCnf cop.qf,S, pc-;czflcn ztd tc IC it t;i nti-ti> w-<
• r.av en Gtt2j- COter fat c’tp4.j th m1’.4djj I w n 5-

r’ct

• a Jrr

a
i:hLtwr ‘‘•e

-be rc:atcd
S

jALkijbk;— Lr:f:cd; L:3fls-, njurEn ts ‘s -:“--.- iiicdiiS:. ;-n:r:E;.’çfl flQt cCtfltsct cr tn; ia.5i: :-n-r-)*-z’vt akcd ‘ocmcr na-1mfl, nv w k s-,.‘c-o-e tesS nit:

fl IS AN ;-F’st L. tNDERSErno 15* 01 nrc UcnqNc c r :esn. ro )LkKLFALSf St.1FML’QT LNOR IN oN>Lc-ry, ‘u;u Ittm rr,.it 4T!ON. THOsrWHo 4kxy Si l MEQT 141 LLABLE ON cj ELA1n (ONV7rnn‘1.

Ii iS A\ ()mflc, L\.I; R HO> 2- OF 1HZ 3fluGhAm-r fl I) FOR kPkjtso EU “ via tit.\ tHlVKNcs ORnt F RFlso.’tr.:j- t¼L ‘F TO‘iL LyE. TIL.kT Thur &i n:%’)v \Hr.FD FRIBI )(fl\ s(; Jjtfl\ flyrnrck LMM!I;4nQ\ !Aj \ iHUSt Hv &MflA; k% 41)1 IF \SII UtUA F OR SlIu is SI.8JEfl TO UOMar1n%s \s 10 FW?LOVIF-V \kiiL F:.[41,Lr ro . q-yn_ flcJ.ry ntR sErnoN 14 or Tin: ;3i,tt;y soy,ASLt i Lj1 ‘%AEI(X%ALrII ACT 2($ic *\T) pTrRSrsç-j TOSECI iON I (if HIL‘iij. U
DOS:i rN T141IuLd

- ox %nv c4rcrTnnp, iiWJ litr 1$ DNQU%lJflyu

Part 3— cc!itjusrcc (pleaw rt*t not Ii

t 1ff’---

-:111
:_ -..

Page 35



1 C I

]

ç
r

0

•_
1

I

0
t I. c’ i
t •4F

-
-

C
t#

•1 I’
,

h N

r
it

. 1 T
a

4
y

0

I0

4
:(

F
,

.—
F

,

•

v
:i

•
•

,F
It

- ,,
.;

j
•

tL
,,
r

(
-

A.
!

tL £
r

•q
L

i:

3
r

E

t
i

F
0’
r

-I
;

-
a
-
: t

-
.

c
‘

i.’
:.’

r
-

i
.
i
-
-

-3

C
-

t,
1’

jr
:’

Page 36



z

z

C,

V

t

— e 1
D ?C
C

V

z
-J

7

14
S

S

I

S

Page 37



Page 38



Cc>nent of individual to ycnq specified as promises supervisor

3ou”;’; Ral
86 CIythome Avenue

Srnrigharn 620

riereby conIin-n that give my consent to be specifled as the designated
premises supurviso: in relation to the application for

New Pmmisq&s Licence

Sy Gourav Rai

relating to a premises ilconce the
for
William Ott Licerte & Convenience Store
9 William Road smethwiclc 867 SLN
and any pr*rna.s licence to be grantod or varied in resRect of this
application made by

Gourav Ral

Concerning the suppty of alcohol at

Wihin Ott License & Convenionei Store
19 William Road &ncthwick 667 6LN
I also confirm HiM 1 sin entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am
apptying for, intend tQ apply for or cuncntiy hok a pcrsonai Hccnc.c.
details of which I s.t out below
Porsona licence number

Personal licence Issuing authorIty

Birmingham Ctty Council
Signed 1

Mama Gourav Ral

Dab 25’0523

Appendix 2 - Consent form

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Appendix 3 – Location Plan 

 

 

 

 

19 William Road, Smethwick, B67 6LN

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4 – Representations 

1. From:  
Sent: 02 August 2023 22:02
To: Licensing Team for Alcohol & Gambling <Licensing_Team@sandwell.gov.uk>
Subject: 19 William Road, Smethwick, B67 6LN

To whom it may concern, 

I live at   William Road and wish to make an objection regarding 19 William Road becoming an off 
licence and convenience store. My home is    doors away from the said premises. 

William Road is a cut through for a lot of the surrounding roads and this means that the traffic is 
unusually heavy on the road all the time. If the premises became a shop, this would just add to the 
traffic. The road is also used by a lot of school children from 4 or 5 local schools and any extra traffic 
would put them at more risk. I am also concerned about the premises being an off licence as this 
would attract a lot of young people who may decide to hang around drinking alcohol. Along the side 
of the shop is a cut through which leads to the back of the houses in that row and also onto the 
cemetery. This is already used by young people who want to hide out. I have witnessed youths who 
have committed crimes hide out around there and have been caught by the police. I feel that this 
would be abused and could lead to vandalism of properties and also of the cemetery. I worry that it 
will also encourage anti-social behaviour and possibly result in break ins and theft to sheds and 
houses. My daughter's bedroom is at the front of the house and any activity outside late at night 
would cause noise which would prevent her from sleeping. She is a nursery nurse and obviously 
needs a good night's sleep to be able to carry out her job safely, while looking after children and 
babies. I also would not welcome any behaviour that would make my daughter feel unsafe. 

This would also cause a problem with littering. The slight incline of the road from the shop means 
that there is already a lot of rubbish that gets blown into neighbouring gardens. This would only 
increase with more footfall in the street from a shop.  

Another concern I have is that my drive will be blocked by customers. I have paid the council to have 
my kerb dropped and have 2 cars on my drive. I work full time and would not be happy if I couldn't 
get to work because of inconsiderate parking. Also, I have elderly parents who live in the next street. 
My Father has a serious heart condition, diabetes and asbestosis. If I'm not able to get off my drive 
quickly in an emergency, it could be a matter of life or death for my family. 

With all this mind, I would be grateful if the decision could be thought out while considering the 
neighbouring houses. A convenience store and off licence could lead to our lives becoming 
unbearable in a road that I have enjoyed living on for the last 18 years. 

Kind regards, 

     William Road 
Smethwick 
West Midlands 
 

Page 43



2. From: >
Sent: 05 August 2023 18:17

To: Licensing Team for Alcohol & Gambling <Licensing_Team@sandwell.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Objection letter attached for 19 William Road B67 6LN 

OBJECTION LETTER FOR:  
Williams off Licence & Convenience store 19 William Road, Smethwick, B67 6LN 
18th July 2023 
Trading standards & licensing adult social care, health & Sandwell council house 
PO Box 2372 
Oldbury  
B69 3BS 
Dear Sir/Madam 

I am writing to register my objection to the premises licence application, Williams off Licence 
& Convenience store 19 William Road, Smethwick, B67 6LN  

I object to the application on the following grounds: 
· the prevention of crime and disorder
· the prevention of public nuisance
· the protection of children from harm
· public safety
·
I have an interest in this application that is greater than the general public because I live two doors 
down from the premises location.

As a local resident on William Road I totally object to the premises on 19 William Road B67 6LN 
being granted a premises licence to allow the sales of alcohol & also the opening time of the 
premises potentially being up until 2300hrs. 

To begin with any business that shall be open here should consider the location as it’s in the middle 
of a residential area and to be open until 23:00 is too late and would cause a light and noise 
nuisance. Ideally a 08:00 -09:00 is more reasonable to open and closing time should be in my 
opinion a respectable 17-00-1800. 

On William Road surrounding the address where the licence is being requested is a community of all 
ages ranging from young families like my own and my immediate neighbours and retired residents. If 
a licence is granted to the premises named above this would have a detrimental effect on immediate 
neighbours around the premises with the concern of increased level of anti social behaviour, groups 
of people hanging around and causing noise nuisance and to add alcohol would most likely increase 
the level of crime and vandalism to the local area and with the local authorities already being 
stretched this premises selling alcohol would not be beneficial in any form. Very recently we have 
had an increase on levels of crime and anti social behaviour which local residents have been working 
on so a shop here would not help the levels of crime and anti social behaviour being reduced it 
would have an adverse effect and increase levels to unsustainable levels. 

Local People are long standing residents and cope comfortably with no shop being here and 
personally have not heard of anyone saying a shop is needed here. Since the notice of this 
application on the 13th July 2023 we have discussed concerns of a shop and especially selling alcohol 
as we are ok with a quieter environment and willing to go to the already available shops in the local 
area i.e. Tesco express located approximately a 5 minutes’ walk. Mr Convenience selling alcohol 

Page 44



already running one street away on St Marks Road , B&G Liquor on Londonderry lane and Warley 
road junction, Bals newsagent on Norman road, Global wines on Abbey Road, Liquor bins on 
Bearwood Road if a responsible adult did require alcohol then it’s already available as well as the 
Bearwood High street and supermarkets i.e. Asda and Aldi all within walking distance and more 
importantly in a much safer location. 

The premise is also located very near to three schools, Bristnall Hall Academy, Annie Lennard & 
Uplands Manor. The local area has a very high number of students walking past and a alcohol selling 
premises in this location would not be suitable to protect the children from harm and the possibility 
of underage drinking and also having the thought of alcohol being available and visible at a young 
age must have a negative effect on life in general. I would urge the authorities to consider the 
impact that alcohol has on health and wellbeing and the long term effect it would have on 
individuals and the neighbourhood if a licence would be granted. 

Also there is a bus stop directly outside the premises and being a small residential road rather than 
a main road a shop located here would have a great concern for the locals including children 
walking past to get to schools safely, as cars passing by would stop and park very near and cause 
extra congestion resulting lack of space and the risk of more incidents if a licence was granted so 
public safety should be considered very carefully before any licence being granted. 
Best Regards: 
My contact details are: 

     William Road 
Smethwick 

Email: 

On 5 Aug 2023 18:14,                      > wrote: 
Please see attached.  

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Apologies for Absence
	2 Declarations of Interest
	3 Application for the grant of a New Premises Licence at William Off Licence and Convenience Store, 19 William Road, Smethwick, B67 6LN
	Appendix 1 - Application form and Plan - Redacted
	Appendix 2 - Consent form - Redacted
	Appendix 3 - Location Plan
	Appendix 4 - Representations - Redacted




